From: Masling, Mark (OPR)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 6/16/2011 4.03:05 PM
Subject: RE: NYT and Draft report.

Thanks. A quick comparison of the version you just gave me and the version linked on the NYT,
it appears that the NYT just had the first two pages. Not different versions, just missing the
third page.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.AxelrodGusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 11:4¢6 AM

To: Masling, Mark (OPR)

Subject: Fw: NYT and Draft report.

Per your request.

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:54 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: Fw: NYT and Draft report.

Matt does not have draft yet. Pjc

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:14 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: FW:

Here is the embargoed Report for comment purposes. It too comes to the false conclusion that
the Terry murder was the impetus to close up shop on Fast and Furious and move ahead with
indictments.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Lacey, Marc [mailto:lacey@nytimes.comn]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:02 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Subject:

robbie,

am sending this for comment purposes only so pls don't release in any way because it's
embargoed.

thanks.

marc

Marc Lacey

National Correspondent/Phoenix Bureau Chief The New York Times
Email: lacey@nytimes.com

Office Phone: 602-456-2721

Fax: 602-865-1137

DOJ-FF-41770



	Page 1

